
From: "James C. Capretta ( CN=James C. Capretta/OU=OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ] )"
To: "Margaret M. LaMontagne ( CN=Margaret M. LaMontagne/OU=OPD/O=EOP@EOP [ OPD ] )"; "Townsend L. 
McNitt ( CN=Townsend L. McNitt/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [ WHO ] )"; "Sandy Kress ( CN=Sandy 
Kress/OU=OPD/O=EOP@EOP [ OPD ] )"
Subject: : ESEA and Title I since 1966
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 7:20 PM

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######
RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL  (NOTES MAIL)
CREATOR:James C. Capretta ( CN=James C. Capretta/OU=OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME: 1-MAY-2001 18:20:09.00
SUBJECT:: ESEA and Title I since 1966
TO:Margaret M. LaMontagne ( CN=Margaret M. LaMontagne/OU=OPD/O=EOP@EOP [ OPD ] )
READ:UNKNOWN
TO:Townsend L. McNitt ( CN=Townsend L. McNitt/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ:UNKNOWN
TO:Sandy Kress ( CN=Sandy Kress/OU=OPD/O=EOP@EOP [ OPD ] )
READ:UNKNOWN
BCC:Larry R. Matlack ( CN=Larry R. Matlack/OU=OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ] )
READ:UNKNOWN
BCC:Mary I. Cassell ( CN=Mary I. Cassell/OU=OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ] )
READ:UNKNOWN
###### End Original ARMS Header   ######

Since 1966.  As best as can be reconstructed.  Remember, there have been 
lots of changes over the years.
ATT CREATION TIME/DATE:   0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P_0CJR1004_WHO.TXT_1>



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following document is attachment 
P_0CJR1004_WHO.TXT_1 



Appropriations for ESEA programs
FY 1966 - FY 2001

ESEA Spending (Program Level, in millions)

Funding for all programs authorized in ESEA, plus NAEP and School Renovation
Change over % change over

Appropriation previous year previous year

1966 1,151
1967 1,312 161 14.0%
1968 1,534 222 16.9%
1969 1,375 -159 -10.4%
1970 1,597 222 16.1%
1971 1,778 181 11.3%
1972 1,912 134 7.5%
1973 2,189 277 14.5%
1974 2,145 -44 -2.0%
1975 2,280 135 6.3%
1976 2,482 202 8.9%
1977 2,751 269 10.8%
1978 3,237 486 17.7%
1979 3,812 575 17.8%
1980 4,034 222 5.8%
1981 3,695 -339 -8.4%
1982 3,116 -579 -15.7%
1983 3,272 156 5.0%
1984 3,582 310 9.5%
1985 3,967 385 10.7%
1986 3,746 -221 -5.6%
1987 4,404 658 17.6%
1988 4,881 477 10.8%
1989 5,809 928 19.0%
1990 6,839 1,030 17.7%
1991 7,881 1,042 15.2%
1992 8,643 762 9.7%
1993 8,616 -27 -0.3%
1994 8,697 81 0.9%
1995 9,696 999 11.5%
1996 9,528 -168 -1.7%
1997 10,653 1,125 11.8%
1998 11,558 905 8.5%
1999 13,891 2,333 20.2%
2000 14,851 960 6.9%
2001 18,452 3,601 24.2%

Average 5,538 494 8.2%

Note:  This table does not include funding for programs in ESEA-related appropriations accounts 
that are not authorized in ESEA, specifically HEP, CAMP, Training and Advisory Services, and
Education for Homeless Children and Youth.

Appropriations for Title I Grants to LEAs
FY 1966 - 2001

program level, in millions

Change over % change over
Appropriation previous year previous year

1966 959
1967 1,053 94 9.8%
1968 1,191 138 13.1%
1969 1,123 -68 -5.7%
1970 1,339 216 19.2%
1971 1,500 161 12.0%
1972 1,597 97 6.5%
1973 1,810 213 13.3%
1974 1,809 -1 -0.1%
1975 1,876 67 3.7%
1976 2,050 174 9.3%
1977 2,285 235 11.5%
1978 2,735 450 19.7%
1979 2,979 244 8.9%
1980 2,732 -247 -8.3%
1981 2,611 -121 -4.4%
1982 2,563 -48 -1.8%
1983 2,728 165 6.4%
1984 3,004 276 10.1%
1985 3,200 196 6.5%
1986 3,062 -138 -4.3%
1987 3,454 392 12.8%
1988 3,830 376 10.9%
1989 4,026 196 5.1%
1990 4,768 742 18.4%
1991 5,558 790 16.6%
1992 6,134 576 10.4%
1993 6,126 -8 -0.1%
1994 6,336 210 3.4%
1995 6,698 362 5.7%
1996 6,730 32 0.5%
1997 7,295 565 8.4%
1998 7,375 80 1.1%
1999 7,732 357 4.8%
2000 7,941 209 2.7%
2001 8,602 661 8.3%

Average 3,800 218 6.5%
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